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UNITED STATESDISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF UTAH, CENTRAL DIVISION

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION,;:

Plairtiff,
V. : Case No. 2:1-tv-01219DN
KEVIN J. WILCOX, JENNIFER E. THOENNES, :
and ERIC R. NELSON : FINAL JUDGMENT ASTO
: DEFENDANT ERIC R.
Defendants, : NELSON

The Securities and Exchange Commission having filed a Complaint and Defendant Eri
R. Nelson (hereinafter “Defendant”) having entered a general appearance; @bnhs¢ne
Court’s jurigliction over him and over the subject matter of this action; consented to entry of this
Final Judgment without admitting or denying the allegations of the Complaint (exdept a
jurisdiction); waived findings of fact and conclusions of law; and waived anytogigpeal

from this Final Judgment:
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l.
IT IS HEREBY ORDEREDhat Defendant and Defendant’s agents, servants, employees,
attorneys, and all persons in active concert or participation with them who recteiakrmtice
of this Final Judgment by pensal service or otherwise are permanently restrained and enjoined
from violating, directly or indirectly, Section 10(b) of the Securities Excaaa of 1934 (the
“Exchange Act”) [15 U.S.C. 8§ 78j(b)] and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder [17 C.F.R.
§ 240.10b-5], by using any means or instrumentality of interstate commerce, or @iiidjeom
of any facility of any national securities exchange, in connection with tlohgsee or sale of any
security:
(@) to employ any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud
(b) to make any untrue statement of a material fact or to omit to state a material fact
necessary in order to make the statements made, in the light of the circumstances
under which they were made, not misleading; or
(c) to engage in any act, practicg,course of business which operates or would
operate as a fraud or deceit upon any person.
.
IT IS FURTHER ORDERB that Defendant and Defendant’s agents, servants,
employees, attorneys, and all persons in active concert or participatiotih&mnt who receive
actual notice of this Final Judgment by personal service or otherwise arepetiypeestrained
and enjoined from aiding and abetting any violation of Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act [15
U.S.C. § 78j(b)] and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder [17 C.F.R. 8§ 240.10b-5] by knowingly
or recklessly providing substantial assistance to any other person who vieleties $0(b) of

the Exchange Act and Rule 18lithereunder by using any means or instrumentality of interstate



commerce, or of the mails, or of any facility of any national securiiglsamge, in connection
with the purchase or sale of any security:

(@) to enploy any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud;

(b) to make any untrue statement of a material fact or to omit to state a material fact
necessary in order to make the statements made, in the light of the circumstances
under which they were made, not la&ling; or

(© to engage in any act, practice, or course of business which operates or would
operate as a fraud or deceit upon any person.

1.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERB that Defendant and Defendant’s agents, servants,
employees, attorneys, and all perswnactive concert or participation with them who receive
actual notice of this Final Judgment by personal service or otherwise arepetiyaestrained
and enjoined from violating Section 17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 (the “Sexiwatiy
[15 U.S.C. § 77qg(a)] in the offer or sale of any security by the use of any meansumnams of
transportation or communication in interstate commerce or by use of the maitfydr
indirectly:

(@) to employ any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud,;

(b) to obtain money or property by means of any untrue statement of a material fact
or any omission of a material fact necessary in order to make the statements
made, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misjeading
or

(© to engage in any transaction, practice, or course of business which operates or

would operate as a fraud or deceit upon the purchaser.



V.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant
is liable for disgorgement of $168,000, representing profits gained as a result of the conduc
alleged in the Complaint, together with prejudgment interest thereon in the amount of $55,103,
for a total of $223,103. Based on Defendant’s sworn representations in his Statement of
Financial Condition datedugust 4, 2011, his updated Statement of Financial Condition dated
December 17, 2012, and other documents and information submitted to the Commission,
however, the Court is not ordering Defendant to pay a civil penalty and payment ofjeiiegat
and pre-judgment interest thereon is waiv@tle determination not to impose a civil penalty and
to waive payment of disgorgement and pre-judgment interest is contingent upon theyaccurac
and completeness of Defendant’s Statement of Financial Condition. If atremnfotlowing the
entry of this Final Judgment the Commission obtains information indicating thatdaetén
representations to the Commission concerning his assets, income, liabilitigsyjorthevere
fraudulent, misleading, inaccurate, or incomplatany material respect as of the time such
representations were made, the Commission may, at its sole discretiorttand wiior notice
to Defendant, petition the Court for an order requiring Defendant to pay the unpaid portien of t
disgorgement, pre-judgment and post-judgment interest thereon, and the maxirhpemnaily
allowable under the law. In connection with any such petition, the only issue shaletiew
the financial information provided by Defendant was fraudulent, misleading, inagourat
incomplete in any material respect as of the time such representations werelmitsl petition,
the Commission may move this Court to consider all available remedies, including but
limited to, ordering Defendant to pay funds or assets, digetite forfeiture of any assets, or

sanctions for contempt of this Final Judgment. The Commission may also requeshadditi



discovery. Defendant may not, by way of defense to such petition: (1) challengedite ofl

the Consent or this Final Judgnt; (2) contest the allegations in the Complaint filed by the
Commission; (3) assert that payment of disgorgement, pre-judgment anddgpsént interest

or a civil penalty should not be ordered; (4) contest the amount of disgorgement and pre-
judgment and pogtsxdgment interest; (5) contest the imposition of the maximum civil penalty
allowable under the law; or (6) assert any defense to liability or igrmediuding, but not

limited to, any statute of limitations defenseefénhdant shall also pay post-judgment interest on

any delinquent amounts pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1961.

V.

IT IS FURTHER ORDEREDRhat the Defendant has agreed to cooperate with the
Commission in the Commission’s pending enforcement action, as well as idaay re
proceedings or &@ons, and that if at any time following the entry of the Final Judgment the
Commission obtains information indicating that a Defendant knowingly prowdeerially
false or misleading information or materials to the Commission, the Commission magp# its
discretion and without prior notice to that Defendant, petition the @ouécate this Final
Judgment and restore this action, including all of the original allegations irothpl&int, to its
active docket.

VI.
IT IS FURTHER ORDERBP that this Court shall retain jurisdiction of this matter for the

purposes of enforcing the terms of this Final Judgment.



VII.
There being no just reason for delay, pursuant to Rule 54(b) of the Federal Ruigk of C

Procedure, the Clerk is ordered to enter this Judgment forthwith and without furtleer noti

Dated: April 12, 2013 w M@L}\,

DAVID NUFFER
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE




